



CLEMENS GRUNEWALD

CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIST



PERSONAL

Name: Clemens Grunewald
Birthday: 27 February 1992
Address: Yorckstraße 19c, Potsdam, Germany
Email: Info@ClemensGrunewald.com
Mobile: +491575 700 70 73

Twitter
<https://twitter.com/iClee>

LinkedIn
<https://de.linkedin.com/in/clemensgrunewald>

Portfolio
<https://clemensgrunewald.com>



ABOUT ME

sociable - helpful - loyal - ambitious - responsible - tenacious - cheerful - flexible - perfectionist - creative

As a creative technologist, I am a problem solver at heart with a clear understanding of technology, design and human needs. I am always up to new challenges which allow me to create stunning products and services which will make life easier and more exciting.

The professional experiences I made during my study and my time at elbkind, enable me to work effective and solution-oriented in small teams or individually. I find it stimulating to confront myself with new challenges and to share my passion for high quality visual and technical solutions.



EDUCATION

- UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE** - Sept 2012 - March 2016
Bachelor of Science: Creative Technology (cum laude)
Bachelor Thesis: IdeaTinder - An Idea management platform
- UNIVERSITY OF POTSDAM** - Oct 2011 - Jun 2012
Bachelor of Science: Business Informatics (discontinued)
- VOLTAIRE-GESAMTSCHULE** - Sept 2008 - Jul 2011
High-School Diploma, Grade 1.7
- MONTESSORI-OBERSCHULE** - Sept 1998 - Jul 2008
Middle School Diploma, Grade 2.2



EXPERIENCE

- elbkind GmbH** - October 2016 - NOW
Creative Technologist & Full Stack Developer
- 3pc GmbH** - Mai 2016 - Jul 2016
Junior Konzepter & UX/UI Engineer
- UNIVERSITY OF TWENTE** - Sept 2014 - Feb 2015
Development of a new key lending system to prevent security vulnerabilities from exploitation.
- CLIPNOW.COM** - Jan 2012 - Aug 2012
Assisiting in test runs and optimization processes of an automatic reading application for a newspaper.



PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

CONCEPTUALIZATION		GERMAN <i>native</i>
WEB DESIGN		ENGLISH <i>fluent</i>
WEB DEVELOPMENT		
SOFTWARE DEVELOPMENT		
2D AND 3D VISUALIZATION		
USER INTERFACE DESIGN		
PROTOTYPING		